Drane Burdick, Linda

From: Drane Burdick, Linda

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2008 9:44 AM

To: jose@baezlawfirm.com

Cc: Allen, John (OCSQ); Irwin, Matt (OCSOQ)
Subject: FW: Casey Anthany

Mr. Baez:

The offer regarding limited use immunity that I emailed you about on July 29, 2008 (see
below) and discussed with you in person on August 12, 2008 expires on Thursday, August 28,
2008 at Noen. By that date, you will have had sufficient "private time" with your client
to determine if she wishes to participate in locating her child. If I do not hear from
you, I will assume she has no such interest and will proceed accordingly.

Linda Drane Burdick
Sex Crimes/Child Abuse Unit Chief
407.836.2402

From: Drane Burdick, Linda

Sent: Tuesday, July 2%, 2008 1:00 PM
To: jose@baezlawfirm.com

Subject: Casey Anthony

Mr. Baez:

It is my understanding that on Friday, July 25, 2008 you requested that members of the
Orange County Sheriff's Office contact me about possible use immunity for your client if
she were to make another statement to law enforcement concerning her daughter Caylee

Anthony.

The investigators advised that you did not disclose the nature of what testimony your
client may give. In turn, I agreed to meet with you to discuss this matter but would
expect that you could proffer ant1c1pated testimony before any further discussion of

immunity would take place.

To date, I have not heard from you on this issue. Nevertheless, the matter was pursued
further by my office in hopes of actually moving forward to find this child. TWe are
prepared to discuss giving your client use immunity for truthful testimony that would lead
investigators to the child. However, we would require your client to waive, in writing,
derivative use of any evidence obtained as a result.

As you have stated in your pleadings, time is of the essence. While I will be out of town
on a family matter beginning tomorrow, Reobin Wilkinson, Homicide Division Chief, and
Joseph Cocchiarella, Felony Bureau Chief, are prepared to discuss this with you
immediately.

Linda Drane Burdick
Sex Crimes/Child Abuse Unit Chief
407.836.2402



Drane Burdick, Linda

From: Drane Burdick, Linda

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2008 1:36 PM
To: jose@baezlawfirm.com

Subject: Casey Anthony

Per your request this date, | will extend the offer of limited immunity as outlined in my previous email until Tuesday, Sept
2, 2008 @9am. If you would like to attend to this matter over the Labor Day weekend, please send an email to my work

email address and | will be able to retrieve it immediately on my Blackberry.

Linda Drane Burdick
Sex Crimes/Child Abuse Unit Chief



